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From: Ma rk K sogge/ DO/ USGS/DOI 
To: Robert.pavia@noaa . gov 
Date: 06/ 07/2010 06:11 ?M 
Subject: Re: Joint Assessment Group Established-oetails in Attached 

Hi Bob, 

A bone-headed question, but does "formal l y recognized : mean the group is 
officially "chartered" under the NIC, in the same way as the Flow Rate Technical 
Group (FRTG)? 

Mark 

Mark $ogge 
chief of Staff, USGS Western Region 
2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff , AZ 86001 
cell : 928- 606-1286; FAX: 928 -556-7266 
mark_sogge@usgs.gov 

From: Robert.pavia@noaa.gov 
To: wa; nberg.Dani el@epamail .epa .gov , w; lson.gregory@epa.gov, 
venosa.Albe rt@epa.gov, kurt.jan@epa.gov, anne. walls@uk.bp.com, 
micah.reasnor@bp.com, ldecker@asasci ence.com, Hernan.Garcia@noaa.gov, 
Rost.parsons@noaa.gov, Jeff.Napp@noaa.gov , Rik.wanninkhof@noaa.gov, 
sam. walker@noaa.gov , Russ.Beard@noaa.gov, Ben~amin.Shorr@noaa.gov, 
Jerry.Galt@noaa.gov, Rost.parsons@noaa.gov, J lm . Farr@noaa.gov, 
mark-sogge@usgs .gov 
Cc: Steve Murawski <s teve .Murawski @noaa.gov> 
Date: 06/ 07/ 2010 10:17 AM 
Subject: Joi nt Assesmsnet Group Es tabli shed- Detai ls in Attached 

The National Incident command Center has formal l y recogni zed ou r review group as 
described in t he attached. 

-- -- ---- original Message -- ----- -
Subject: JAG 
Date: Mon, 07 Jun 2010 07:12:12 -0400 
From : Jane Lubchenco <Jane.Lubchenco@noaa.gov> 
To: _HQ Deep Wate r Horizon Staff <dwh. staff@noaa.gov>, 
"'dwh. leadership@noaa.gov ' " <DwH.Leade r ship@noaa.gov> 

ADM Allen has approved JAG as a new scientific group under the NIC. 
attached proposal describes JAG. Steve M. ;s lead scientist for JAG. 
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